

Cassie Property Owners Association
P.O. Box 34
Buchanan Dam, TX 78609

Regular Board Meeting
January 15, 2015

In Attendance:

Ron Petrick, Patty Morrow, Chris Conway, Greg Hosterman, Kenna Bolan

A quorum was present.

Ron called the meeting to order at 6:08 p.m.

November minutes were accepted with corrections added for John Morrow, Jr, "purchased ½ of Lot 8 (East side).

December minutes were not available.

January Treasurer's Report accepted.

December Minutes will be available for the February Regular Board Meeting.

Ron reported his clients that were interested in developing two lots in Cassie between gates 6 and 7, purchased land elsewhere.

Ron and Kenna are meeting tomorrow to begin updating the website. Kenna will take over updating the website.

Discussion was held regarding Clean Up Cassie dates for the week of April 20th from Monday through Sunday. Possible roll off dumpster locations would be at Park 3 or Park 8. We still need prices.

Meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Kenna Bolan
Secretary